
"!.I J • I . i. 

ET SOCIAL 

ECOIUaC AND EMPLOIMDT COIIIISSIOB 

J'ourth Sealdon 

SUMMARY REeORD OF TBE EIGBTI -SICOID MI!I'E'l'Dtl 

Bel.d at Lake SUcc~~~s, New York, 
on Friday, 20 May 1~9, at 10.30 a.m. 

CON'rENTB: 

Rapporteur's draft report on item 5 of the agenda 

(E/CN.l/W 5o) (discussion continued) 

Chairman: Mr. WILSON 

Members: Mr. de SELLIERS * 
Mr. NUNES GUIMARAES 

Mr. ASTAPENKO * 
Mr. DEUTSCH 

Mr. BO 

Mr. SILVERIO 

Mr. BlST.RICKY 

Mr. RlJlm' 

Mr.SAKSEBA 
Mr. BOE 

Mr. MnmOV 

Mr. HALL 

Mr. LUBIN 

* Altern.a.tes 

Australia 

Belgium 

Brazil 

Byelorussian 

Canada 

China 

Cuba 

Czechoslovalda 

France 

India 

Norway 

Union of Soviet Socialist 

United Kingdom 

United States of America 

ADJ corrections ot this record should be IIU'blli tted ia 

ei'Uler ot the workiDS ~asea. (English or Yrench), am -.4~..., 
workiD8 days, to Mr. Jl,' Delavenay, Director, Official R~aj!!OJ~ 

Boom 11'-852, Lake SUccess. 

incorporated in a letter, on beaded notepaper, beariDS tbe 

symbol number and enclosed in an envelope Jll&l"ked 11Urgent". 

can be dealt with more speedily by the serv1.ces concerned it 

will be eno~ al&o to 



-!IR,~~!!!~~~:!!-~US!l!pe~c~i!!a~l~1;!Z~ed Agencies: 

Mr. WPEZ ~~ 
Mr. HORSEF~LD ' 1 

CAUSTIN 

Food and Agriculture Organization (FAO) 

International Labour Organization (ILO) 

International Bank for 
Reconstruction and Development 

American Federation of Labor (AF of L) 

International Chamber of Commerce (ICC) 

Secretary of the Commission 

Assistant Secretary of the Commission 

.lt'l'E1aB 18 DRAFT REPORT ON ITEM 5 OF 'JliE AGENDA (E/CN .1/w 56) 

continued) 

Mr. CAUSTIN (Secretary of the Commission) read the various 

which had been proposed, including a proposal for a new 

to be placed at the beginning of the paragraph: "The Commission 

it unnecessary to create a new international body in the field 

Mr. LUBIN (United states of America) asked for the second 

Dllmc:e of the paragraph to be amended so as to read: "Certain members 

Commission while recognizing ... nevertheless felt that there was a 

Mr. BYSTRICKY (Czechoslovakia) said that judging by what was 

1n paragraphs 17 and 18 the International Bank was fulfilling its 

adeq~tely. He could not agree with that point of view, however. 

ar the Bank had not granted loans -- eit}ler for reconstruction or 

-- t~ a single Central European country, includlng· 

, although those countries had fulfilled all the required 

The Bank 1 s Charter laid down that it must not be influenced 

political consider,ations, yet its credit policy had been guided by 

consi~erations, in complete disregard ·of its obligation. 

' 

/Mr. de SELLIERS 



Mr. de SWJ.T.JBRS (Be].gillll) stro!1817 diHCrMI n~-­

Csecho&lon.k view. 

.. suided in its activities by political ccmaideraticma • . 
it the Government ot Czechoslovakia had any cri tici .. to ..a. *11!11 
Bank, it should do so through its representative in the Bant 

ita representative em the COIIDission. J'iDally, if c~tcnoaJI.OYIII&lAA• 

:not ye~ received credits from the Baa&, it~ bea~~~J~M !911--IMM,·~ 

detail.ed pl.aa :bad not been subad.tted by th&t ouutry•s ~18!' ..... l>tlll 
the l!Ulk in 'time. Those plans wre nov under cOIUij,deraticm. 

Mr. M)~OV (Union ot Soviet Socialist Republics) 

that every member of the Commission had the right to criticize ~ 

•ctivities if he thought they were incompatible with the purpoeee 

principles of the United Ifations Charter. 

Mr. lKlE (llorway) said that aa the first sentence of 11R2._ifll 

contained the essence of that paragraph, a vote should first be 

that sentence . 

~irst sentence of paragraph 18 was adopted by 7 vo~ ~ 

with 3 abstentions~ 

The remainder of ..l!!!_f!g!_aph 18 was adopted bl:!!.... votes to 3, 
cme abstentiO!!,:. 

It was decided to insert a footnote to paragraph 18 to tbe 

that the Czechodovat representative ccmsidered that pancraphs 

18 gaw the imprenion that the International ::BaDk waa tulfill!lll 

taak satisfactorily, and that he could not B81'8e with that new. 

Paragraph 19 ~......!..! 

Mr. a. SILLIIllS (Belgium) thouiht it would be preh,~IIJ 

incl.Me the tat propo.ed by tbe Iorvesian representatl.,. (B/CB 

tb p!!IZ"15 of tl:l.e report cleal:l!l& with economic Ui't7 
, traenf"on, to poet,o. t eDIIl:aatioa 11 t part 

.._other h&wt, he .....,ated tl'la't the woi'dl "the lorwe&iazl 

'be replaced by "the CODDiSiiOD" iD parasraph 19 ot tbe tlraft ...... ~!-

report. 

/Mr. WBilf 



Mr. w:em (United states of .America) pointed out that 

-paragraph 1 of the dratt resolution (E/Clf.l/W.56/Adii.2) did not 

pear to take into account the actual situation in :France, ~e United 

dom and a n~er of other countries in which certain shortages still 

a ted. , In regard to sub-pa;ragraph 3, it might be assumed tlla t the 

ctive purchasing power and the amunt of money available were still 

sreat and did not always lead to a reduction in effective demand. 

Un1 ted States a larse proportion of the purcbasins power -.s 

~l'ted into savinss rather than into consumption. 

Mr. de SELLIERS (Belgium) suegested inserting the wrds 

aeveral fields" after the words "baving observed" 1n sub-paragraph 1. 

Mr. BOE (Nol'lBy) suggested adding "and the difficulties 

to baJ.ance of payments" after the words .. effective monetary 

in sub -paragraph 3. 

Mr. DEUTSCH (Canada) said that the question of balance of 

would have to .be DDre closely emmined by the Commission. 

circumstances, it would be better not to refer to tmt subJect. 

Mr. BOE (Nol'lBy) withdrew his amendment. 

Mr. li.OROZOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) thought that 

19. of the report and Annex A concerned economic stability and 

llii~O:JlDSilt rather than the economic development of under-developed 

Referring to sub-paragraph 5 of the draft rusolution, he 

cs.,.IDUISilt the recommendation contained in that paragrap~ lacked clarity. 

particular it was difficult to understand why countries which could 

advance, measures of a different kind. He also wondered whether 
• measures were of a national or interrAtional order. AB the draft 

Mr. BOE (Nol'lBy) said that when economic depression be~n to 

itself felt the various Governments would incline to adopt a policy 

of limitirls production; trat was an undeni~ble fact; on the other 

~ Governments• replies to the questionnaire sent to them by the 

Secretariat (E/1111) showed that similar restrict! ve policies were 

countries. 

· /Other 



"'II''lld allow the u:e.cti.tion o;f 80oial !l].ane, the qz·f~IIL.Ll'>l•-...Lw. 

and ao forth. 

fo~ tu 8.ij.f J I *'"e;ftSJb ' 0'1 tl:i.e «!:Nft n-o;~._., 

inte::JS.a~OIIIIl ~c1&1 e.XOD&:ng" am tlni8" &.~f 'Ule ftll~ 

might. o o II 

Mr. BOX (Norway) asked that the wordlil "and thl.la" )e 

.Mr. LUBIPl (United States of Amerisa} could not a.octWt 

Mr. de S)[J.JljiRS (Belgium) agreed wit)l. the United SA 

Npreili!Rtati Te. 

Mr. BOE (Norway) withdrew his draft resolution. 

Mr. de SELL.IERS (Belgium) re .. introduced the resolution 

own and asked for a separate vote to be taken on the wordB "lili:i, ~ 

r..a tional ~ and th1.18"" propoeea. by the U.ni ted Sta. tell n~:~.-IIUI 

)tr. :BCIE (J!iorwa;r) regretted tb!l. t the vote llld. not "Mea 

before he bad been ind.uoed to wi tbdrav his resolu:Uon, si.ac• ~ 

aaee hie decision would have been different • 

.. ~~,-·Mi~ 
~"b 'ihe :$&itt ion of ret;io:aal ec~uwmic C"Ommias ions, M 

OB"Mal ooo.li. tr&nMiit only no~tiOAS to inter-sc~:ma~•• 

ne c.aam.-tm :ai~ 1lMart - tUldJ:ttt'ral. :~•u•ctc;,h .taU. 
c~~l i.DTi'll'J$ J!'e510JIIBJ._ ·~'= MW••as'irw' to ~at. t-. -.-. 
Q:t tlle Jl.-...r St&.iHNt to- aehteTe t.lle aia t>f th• l"MMl.aU 

••1!\l&ll a :1om o:t'' :i.n the lo'li&l'tlJ. ~ia w•a U.l.e• &Ild cd'U.l4 • 

FizlaU.;r, 15M ..laat Cla:wte of the Plrl"aSJ"'!~ •• redu:nQe.~t .m ~ 
~ed b7 the words "and to mbmit a report to the COI.\BC1l gn 

IIQbJ -rt" . 



Mr. de Slf[.T.TBRS (Belsium.) accepted these ainendm,..n+A and 

']IIOPOSed to insert in addition "product! ve" before "ea1ac 1 t; ;t. 

Mr. :RUEFF (France) was struck by th& apparent m. :testy of 

CoiDilission in its recoDJmendations: it confined itself to haJJdinB 

the Secretary-General the entire problem of acticr. ir. etters of 

1111-..lie development. The represents. ti ve of France thout:h..- tr.a t the 

one of action and not a purely theore1. Leal one. 

,...,w.a.,4 introduce requests for assistance .from Goverr.mentn, &xamine and 

th~1 etc. 

In the circumstances, Mr. :Rueff did not think that the CoJI.mission 

,41W11,..,., leave tte task of eelectint; the measures to be taken to prcmote 

t[IIC18DOIIl.c development entirely to the Secretary-General: tm t would 
whicb should e~st 

MI.., shirkine its obligations and quite misuJJderstandine t~ relational 

:1111"-MIIl the Como.ission, the Secretary-Geneml and the Econox::.1c aJJd Social 

CDimcil. The Council and the Commission took decisions 1 t:t:.o Secretary­

.Qemnal prepared the work for them, established contacts an! transmitted 

decisions and recommendations that had been taken. Fo:r those 

ws"'Ds the representative of l!rance proposed that para.grapl: 6 begin with' 

110rds "Invi tea the Secretary-General in close contact w.:; t h the 

'1SMIIICIIli,c and EJI!ployment Colllllission ••. n 

serious defect of 

~.,.11!!!1- clraft resolution and proposed the following wording: "Invites 

til~ regioi18.l economic commissions and the Secretary-General, in 

peration with the specialized agencies, to submit to thd Ecowmic 

Bllpl.o1J19nt CommiBSion a study OTl ••• and :lnvites the Comniseion at 

next session to present its conclusions on this subjdct." 

Mr. RUEFF (France) said the comniesion was continuing to deal 

ttl theoretical matters tmt bad no immediate urgency. It should 

tie itself to the study of a concrete case; it would then be much 

ier for it to come to an agreement on the recommendations to be . 

To Ulldertalre 'a new theoretical study would only mean a further 

1-o• of time. 

/Mr. de SELLIEBS 



ecOilOIIlic commissions could not B'I.Dmit ao. practical c~~~e• at 
request ot the Commission. 

Mr • .RUEJi'J' (France) thought that vas a task tar the 

Govel'llDII8nts themselves, and not for the c0111111saians. 

the resiOJlal ecOIDCIIIIic cOIIIIIIiasiom\ 1181'8 not subll14181'7 arfr8M at 

the Economic and Euq>lo;yment C01IIJIL1ssion. They could address their 

reco~~~~~~~mdation d.:l.rectly to the Goverillllents ot tbe Member States i it 

would be incorrect to trSDBform them into auxiliarr orsens ot 
the Economic end Employment Commission. 

The CHAIBMAI' 'PUt to tbe vote tbe first five sub-peresr 

ot the .Belgian draf't resolution wreviously proposed by the marw_ ... 
re~esentative)(document E/Clf.l/W.56/Add.2, 'POint 4); sub-'PS'~ 

(sub-paregreph 2 ot Almex A 1n document E/Cif.l/W.56) would be putt 

vote when its tiDal text had been distributed. 

Mr. IDBIB (united States ot .America) asbd that; a vote ...... 

be takBn se'Par&tel.y on each ot the two se:r.rtences ot sub-'Pal'e@l"11Ph ' 

(E/CN.l/W.56 Annex A, sub~paregraph 1). 

. 
Mr. B>E (NorwaJ) asked that 'the vote be tabn by roU-eall. 

in both cases. 

Cuba, haace, IDd.ia, ~.., Urlited ~ 

U'nited States c:4 .America, .Auatral1a, Bal81•, 
Bi-azil, China. 

Czech~l<n"llkia, ~la:nuim 5cn:1et &fc-...-. 
0 UJ11oa al Soviet Socialist :Re<.pbli 

T._ tirat sentence ot aub-J!m"!ll'§b. 5 vas s\O'ptecl bl 10 votes . 
DODit, v1t'b 4 abstention&. 

/A vote bz' 



A vote by roll-call was taken on tbe second sentence ot sub­

PaTWElPh 5. 

Cenada, havg been drawn by lot by the Chairmen, was ct~~led 

upon to vote first. 

In favour: 

Asainst: 

Absta1n1:DB: 

China, Cuba, France, India, Norway, United Killgdom, 

Australia, llel.gium. 

United States of •rica. 

Canada, Czechoslovakia, Union of SOTJet Socialist 

Re"Publics, Brazil, Byelcxrussien Soviet Socialist 

Republfc. 

The second sentence of sub-peregraph 5 was adopted by 8 votes to 1, 

with 5 abstentions. 

Mr. DEUTSCH ( Cen.ada) declered that he had abstained in the 

last vote because of the meiUler 1n which the 'Princi"Ple contained in 

that sentence was stated, althoush he admitted the cOITectness of the 

-princi"Ple. 

Mr. LlmiN (United Ste:tes of .America) end Mr. GUIMAR.AES 

(Bl-azil) associated themselves with the statement of the representative 

at Canada. 

The CHAlRMAN 'Proposed the ee.letion, in "Paregra;ph 19, ot any 

to the re'Presentative of Norway end the substitution of 

a reference to the Commission as a whole. 

At the request of the representative of th& USSR, the Chairmen 

declared that the 'vote on the whole of "Paregra:ph 19 would be taken 

sf'ter the vote on sub-"Paregraph 6 of the draft resolution. 

It was so decided. 

Mr. S.AKSENA (:uidi~) 'Proposed the addition of the followizls text 

to 'PSl'•a;ph 20: 

"While recognizing that the bulk of financial resources re­

quired for development hed necewsiSI'ily to come from the countries 

themselves, he stated that attention should be "Paid t.othe 

position of countries which f ·ar the reasons indicated below do not 

have e.dequate SU'P"Plies of domestic capital: 

1. countries which, on account of dislocation end devastation caused 

by the we.r end the low level of economic life, do not have 

sufficient s avinge; 

/2. countries 



li. .... ~ to ~,.. ~ •Uft' 

:1'1.-:~~ ~totQnCS.ie Q.ev.l.~t_ • ., 

Mr. JtJl'WS ~ (Bmzil) 

Plf.l.1 • • r-.rk lw ~ ~~-~.­
•a.(a..a}~ 



Mr. de SEU.IERS (Belgium) said he would not vote in favour 

r4 para.graph 20 a.e it contained recanmendations addressed to a. body, 

vhich in hie opinion, should not exlet. On the other hand, if all 

tion of the Sub-Ccmmi~aion were el~inated, the para.sraph would 

merely consist of platonic hopes addressed to no one in particular. 

Mr. DEUTSCH (Canada) 1 Mr. :SOE (Norway) , the CHAIRMAN 1 

• m:1ng as representative of Australia., and Mr. HO (China) associated 

~lllllutt~ves with the statement of the Belgian representative, pointing 

at the eams t~e that they did not object to the actual substance 

By 8 votes to 2, with 3 abstentions, the Commission decided' not 

to include para.graph 20, a a amended, in the report, as it did not 

~eflect the opinion of the Camnission as a whole. 

Mr. SAKSENA (India) proposed the inclusion of paragraph 20 

1n the report, beginning with the 'words "Some members of the Ccmmieaion 

were of the opinicn ••• ", as an expression of the viewa of those 

.-..bers. 

Mr. NUNES GUIMARAE3 (Brazil) supported the proposal of the 

The pr~poaal of the representative of India, without the USSR 

abstentions 

report as an expression of the 

of certain mambers. 

Mr. MDROZOV (tmion of Soviet Socialist Repuplica) submitted 

hie am.en~ent prefixing the words "Some members of the Ccmm.iasion 

al•o felt that ••• ". 

Mr. BYSTRICKY (Czechoslovakia) supported the proposal of 

The proposal of the USSR representative was rejected by 6 votes 

to .4, with 4 abstentions. 

Mr. BYSTRICKY (Czechoslovakia) proposed the insertion of 

the same sentence, but with the words 1~e representativesqf the 

VSBR, Czechoslovakia and the :Syelorusaian Soviet Socialist Republic ••• " 

instead of 11Sc.me members of the Ccmmission". 

/The Czechoslovakian 



Mr. de SELLIERS (Belgium) explained that he had voted 

asainst the last two proposals because he thought they bore no 

relation to the substance of paragraph 20. He ~-rould have voted 

in their favour if they he.d referred to another passage in the .aMt 

The meeting rose at 1.50 p.m. 


